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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: MARCH 10, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: 2025 Crumb Rubber/Tire-Derived Products Grant Application for the 

Family Care Center 

 

Request: Council authorization to submit a grant application for $8,065 in state funding, and to 

accept an award if offered, to the Commonwealth of Kentucky Waste Tire Program, the 

acceptance of which obligates the government to provide match in the amount of $2,016.25. 

 

Purpose of Request:  A grant application has been prepared by the Department of Social 

Services for submission to the Commonwealth of Kentucky requesting state funds in the amount 

of $8,065 from the Crumb Rubber/Tire-Derived products Grant for Waste Tire Market 

Development 2025 Application. The Family Care Center Courtyard existing furniture is aged 

and in need of replacement. If awarded, this grant would furnish the courtyard with benches and 

picnic tables using Kentucky recycled tire derivatives. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  It is anticipated that state funds 

in the amount of $8,065 will be available for operations in FY2025 and FY2026. The minimum 

local match required for the operation of the project is 25% match of $2,016.25. Funds for grant 

match contingency for new applications would be sufficient to cover the required match with no 

additional General Fund impact. 

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment will be completed if approved. 

File Number:  0267-25 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Horton-Holt/Allen-Bryant 

 


